City of Tetonia
Tetonia City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
City Hall- 3192 Perry Avenue
December, 14th 2020 @ 7PM



OPEN MEETING

- Call to order by Mayor at 7:00PM
- Pledge of Allegiance led Council Chair, Brent Schindler

Roll Call by City Clerk- In attendance is: Mayor Hoopes, Aaron Hansen, Ryan Bonilla, Blaine Ball, and Brent Schindler. Also in attendance is City Attorney Bart Birch and Public Works Director Braiden Klingler. Public in Attendance is: Kris Portis

Public Hearing: None

Action Items

Tetonia Library Hot Spot- Action-

Tetonia Library asked to add a phone line through the City plan that would then be reimbursed through grant funding they received. The phone would provide not only a phone line but a Wi-Fi connection as well. Hansen moves to approve the phone with the understanding that the Library will reimburse the costs. Schindler seconds. Motion passed.

Update Building Ordinance –Action

Verbiage was discussed on draft ordinance. Council would like to postpone to January 11th 2021 meeting to finalize wording alongside state and national standards.

No motion needed.

Plowing on Jorgensen- Action

Mayor Hoopes explained about the area of the Jorgensen road that is too narrow for the City snow plow without doing damage. The plow and snow berms push fences over and cause problems on the private property. Discussion followed on traffic use of Jorgenson. Schindler moves to have no winter maintenance on the one designated block of Jorgensen. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed.

Tetonia Ice Rink- Action

Clerk updated the City Council about Tetonia Elementary School needing a place to take their winter sports ice skaters. Clerk Beard and Public Works explained the process of how building and maintaining a rink would work. The Pentz's, who maintain the Ice rink in the City of Driggs would give guidance. Bonilla moves to move forward with a Tetonia Ice Rink roughly the size of 60ft x 80ft. Hansen seconds. Motion Passed.

Enforcement- Action

• Complaints-Resident complaints of campers parked on a property on Teton Avenue. Code violation discussion followed. Decision was made that the City would send a letter to resident and cite any applicable ordinances violations. No motion needed.

Consent Agenda-

- November Claims With the addition of Patrick White and Mitch Beard labor hours for helping hang Christmas lights and the one correction of the fund in which the Tetonia Tire bill was allocated, Schindler moves to approve November 2020 claims. Ball seconds. Motion passed. November minutes- Schindler moves to approve with the addition of adding verbiage explaining what the executive session was regarding and with spelling corrections. Bonilla seconds.
- Past due accounts- Discussed past due accounts.

Staff Reports-

The annual Snow Plane Rally the 23rd of January was discussed in more detail. Volunteers would be needed and added safety measures put into place.

Discussion-

Employee Benefits-

Benefits packages discussed. It was mentioned that the Crown Castle contract needs to be reviewed to review extra revenue that could possibly be used towards more staff benefits. Financial information will be gathered and reviewed at the next meeting.

Adianus Maatina

Adjourn Meeting-			
Ball moves to adjourn the meet	ing at 8:24 PM. Schii	ndler seconds. Meeting adjourned.	
	8 at at = 1 1 1111 at	Tarer seconds meeting adjourned	
Gloria J Hoopes / Mayor	Date	Jacquelyn M Beard / Clerk	Date
		, , ,	